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Pavon, Sandy

From: Piskura, Deborah
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 3:40 PM
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Cc: Kunowski, Michael
Subject: FW: Acknowledgement of Response to Notice of Violation
Attachments: ack email for resp to NOV NRC 665.pdf

Hello!   
Please add the email message below into ADAMS.  I have attached a form 665 for this correspondence.  
Thank you! 
Debbie  
 

From: Piskura, Deborah  
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 3:23 PM 
To: Combs, Emily C <emily.combs@mercy.net> 
Cc: Kunowski, Michael <Michael.Kunowski@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Acknowledgement of Response to Notice of Violation 
 
Dear Ms. Combs,  
 
This acknowledges receipt of your letter dated February 10, 2021, in response to our letter dated January 21, 
2021, transmitting a Notice of Violation.   
 
During our teleconference on March 2, 2021, you provided additional information regarding the corrective 
actions you have taken and plan to take in response to one of the violations identified during the inspection. 
Based on our conversation, it is our understanding that the date when Mercy Hospital completed its corrective 
actions for the violation described on page 3 of your letter (listed as, ##/##/2020) should be listed as 
10/27/2020. Thank you for providing this clarification on the effective date for this matter. 
 
We have reviewed your corrective actions, which appear to be adequate, and have no further questions at this 
time. These corrective actions will be examined during a future inspection.    
 
In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy 
of this email will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the 
NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web 
site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this inspection.  I can be reached at 630-
829-9867. 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Debbie Piskura 
Senior Health Physicist 
Materials Inspection Branch 
USNRC Region III 
630-829-9867 
 
 
 


